

Name: Idoko Luke Onyekachi Email;<mark>onyetex36@gmail.com</mark> Phone<mark>; +971561957479</mark> Location: DUBAI UNITED ARAB EMIRATES Linkedin: http;//www.linkedin.com/in/lu ke-onyekachi-77227a14

Position: Health & Safety Officer

6 years GCC experience

# **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

Detail oriented safety officer who is NEBOSH qualified with 6 years of experience and practical knowledge in implementing safety regulation, preventing accident and promoting health and safety awareness in the workplace and creating a safe system that works for the company. Provided proactive safety support to internal and external customers for office and working site facilities. Monitored and prevented potential workplace safety hazards through routine inspections and training, accurate and up-to-date documentation of policies, procedures and data and investigations into accidents, injuries, and unsafe conditions.

## **EMPLOYMENT AND WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### COMPANY; NATIONAL GULF CONSTRUCTION LLC [SAFETY OFFICER] JAN 2017 TILL ....

#### PROJECT; G+1 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CLIENT; Mohamed Bin Rashid housing Est.

#### RESPONSIBILITY

Ensure implementation of HSE policies and site safety regulation.

- Prepare HSE plan, Risk assessment and other documentation such as Method statement .
- Suggest different kinds of help available such as specialist in chemical, electrical and mechanical engineering safety to sort issues at stake.
- Accident/incident investigation and recommend remedial action.
- Develop and maintain an effective safety and health program.
- Provide Training for new employees before partaking in any activities .
- Hazard indentification and control mearsure.
- Ensure provision of safe plant and equipment with due care to suitability selection, safety feature, safe use training and information inspection and maintenance .ETC
- Submit daily, weekly and monthly report to the client and also attend HSE weekly meeting.

- Coordinating and facilitating significant near miss and incident investigation associated with any incident including communication of items and tracking of resolution.
- Supervise lifting activities work at height excavation and other critical work activity on site.
  - COMPANY :DISCOVERY GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC [ JUNE 2013-DEC 2016]
    Position; HSE Officer

#### **Project; High Rise building [27 floor tower] Abudhabi UAE** CLIENT ..TDIC [Tourism development investment company]

#### Responsibility

- Ensuring compliance with health, safety and fie legislation.
- Identify hazard and carry out risks assessment.
- Performing daily routine site inspection and audits.
- Conducting safety induction and training programs for new employee and staff.
- Maintains and implements the site Health, Safety & Environmental (HSE) plan, fire and fighting, plan, emergency evacuation plan.
- Conducts daily toolbox talk and training to new staff and employees
- Submit daily observation report, weekly and monthly report to the client.
- Understanding all aspects of PTW (Permit to Work) functions including job risk assessments and isolation risk assessments. Etc ..

#### COMPANY; PIVOT ENGINEERING AND CONTRACTING COMPANY [FEB-2011-MARCH 2013]

Construction site safety Assistance-Abudhabi United Arab Emirates. Project :NEB Infrastructure Upgrade For ADCO [construction of new staff accommodation And New ADCO office]

### Client; ADCO

- Responsibility;
- Inspection of all work equipment and work tools before commencement of any work activity.
- Ensure appropriate is worn of PPE for all work activities and since most of our work activity including work at height
- Ensure proper stacking of materials to avoid collapse or damage and injuries to the workers.
- Ensure PTW and all relevant document are available on demand for all work activities on site.

• Ensure that safety signages were display in the site to create awareness of any hazard. etc

# **SKILL**

- Solid knowledge of concept and principle relevant to high rise building construction project.
- Ability to lead a team and work independtly as per demand.
- Proficient in English language both writing, and oral
- Proficient in micro softworld, access, excel and power point.
- Goal oriented and self moltivated ,hardworking and flexible to work as demanded.
- Experience in the field of managing safety aspects in various industries.
- Good communication skills. ETc

## EDUCATION;

#### Senior Secondary School certificate [ A level certified in science course] [community secondary school igogoro Enugu state Nigeria 2004-2010]

### **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION**

- NEBOSH International general certificate [Occupational health and safety] [Green world consultant management and Training institute Abudhabi UAE 2015-2016]
- IOSH Managing safely[occupational health and safety]

[Green world consultancy management and Training institute Abudhabi 2015-2016]

• BSS Diploma in fire engineering and safety management System [occupational health and safety]

[Green world consultant management and Training institute2014- 2015 Approved by BHARAT SEVAK SAMAJ National Development Agency, Promoted By Government Of INDIA]

• Basic First AID Certified

[Dubai heart center for Emergency life support training division]

AVAILABLE TO JOIN IMMIDIATELY